In Re: Anthony Harris - Audio Recorded Jail Calls

Transcribed by: Laura J. Heckman, Notary Public State of Florida at large

## I N D E X

<u>FILE</u> <u>E</u>	
CSN 29447148	<b>051914</b>
CSN 29447474	<b>051914</b> 16
CSN 31906766	<b>010715</b> 30
CSN 32906136	01071549
CSN 33003890	<b>011415</b> 52
CSN 33939185	03201564
CSN 33998718	<b>032415</b> 77

MORGAN J. MOREY & ASSOCIATES
735 Arlington Avenue, Suite 206
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
(727)894-7407

```
File: CSN 29447148 051914
               AUTOMATED VOICE: 7148; inmate ID, 000195042; date,
 2
           2014-5-19; time, 15:15:41; dialed number 1(352)437-5023
 3
           from station 3211.
 4
               (Dialing numbers.)
 5
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Press 1 to place a call.
 6
               (Dialing numbers.)
 7
 8
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN number
           followed by the pound sign.
 9
               (Dialing numbers.)
10
               AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
11
12
           first and last name.
13
               MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris.
               AUTOMATED VOICE:
                                 Thank you.
14
               Press zero to make a collect call or speed dial
15
16
           call. Press 1 to make a --
               (Dialing numbers.)
17
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Press --
18
               (Dialing numbers.)
19
20
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Your account balance is 58 cents.
               Press --
21
22
               (Dialing numbers.)
               (Phone ringing.)
23
               CAROLYN: Hello?
24
25
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Hello. You have a prepaid call
```

from Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco County Jail. 1 Your account balance is \$6.25. To hear the charges for 2 this call, press 2. To accept this call, press 5. 3 refuse this call --4 (Dialing numbers.) 5 AUTOMATED VOICE: This call will be recorded and 6 subject to monitoring at any time. Thank you for using 7 I.C. Solutions. You may begin speaking now. 8 MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing, Grandma? 9 CAROLYN: Hey, Tony. 10 MR. HARRIS: What's up? You called my attorney? 11 CAROLYN: No. 12 MR. HARRIS: Call my attorney, please. 13 CAROLYN: Okay. What's the number again? 14 MR. HARRIS: (727)824-5727. 15 16 CAROLYN: Oh, 824. All right. 17 MR. HARRIS: Hello? 18 ASHLEY: Hello. Hi. This is Ashley. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing, Ashley. This is Harris. 21 22 ASHLEY: Hey. How are you? MR. HARRIS: I'm doing fine. And yourself? 23 ASHLEY: Good. I'm good. 24 25 MR. HARRIS: Okay. My Grandma told me she had spoke to you.

ASHLEY: Yes.

MR. HARRIS: What -- what -- what did Kelly say?

ASHLEY: Kelly said that she did speak with the

State, and if you still comply with testifying, you

know, at the trials for the people that you have

information on, then, basically, you would have to -
you would have to -- if you leave, they will transport

you back, but they're not going to reduce your sentence

until you testify. Then once you testify, Kelly will

have to do a motion to reduce the sentence based off of

your information that you testified for in the cases,

and then they would reduce your sentence.

MR. HARRIS: Okay.

ASHLEY: So she said on Friday she would be out there to see you within like four days, so she should be out there soon. I'm going to say probably tomorrow, because she doesn't have too much going on, in the late afternoon.

MR. HARRIS: All right. Well, yeah, that's great news. That's great news.

ASHLEY: But if you do leave for DOC, have your grandma call me. Either way they're going to transport you back when these five trials are.

MR. HARRIS: Okay. So, basically -- okay. If she

doesn't -- what I was trying to say, I might be going 1 back to prison Thursday. 2 ASHLEY: Right. And -- and I told her that. 3 she's definitely going to try to come out there to see 4 you before that. 5 So -- sorry. So I told her, you know, you might be 6 leaving. She said she's going to try to get out to you 7 within like four days and that was on Friday. So I'm 8 thinking, you know, probably either maybe late tonight 9 or tomorrow late afternoon. 10 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Okay. I appreciate that. 11 So, basically --12 13 ASHLEY: No problem. MR. HARRIS: So, basically --14 I'll stay on top of her for you. 15 ASHLEY: MR. HARRIS: Okay. So, basically, she talked to 16 them and they did, you know what I'm saying, basically 17 agreed once I get done with everything --18 Yeah. If you testify, you know, based off ASHLEY: 19 20 the information that you had, you know --CAROLYN: Excuse me. What about the money he paid 21 her to do --22 MR. HARRIS: That's what she's doing, Grandma. 23 That's what she's doing. What is you talking about? 24 ASHLEY: She's been communicating with the State 25

Attorney to get him that arrangement.

MR. HARRIS: Yeah. That's what she's already doing. I'll talk to you about that when she get off the phone, Grandma, because -- but this is what I'm going to say right here: So, basically what you saying is she talked to them and they agreed with her after --

ASHLEY: They're agreeing that if you're still going to comply with testifying at trial, then they will, you know, reduce your sentence.

She did not -- at the time she didn't have an amount of time that they would knock off but, usually, when people do this, it is a significant amount of time that they do knock off --

MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I already know that.

ASHLEY: -- if your testimony is very useful to them.

MR. HARRIS: All right. Well, tell her I said, you know what I'm saying, you know, if she could just, if it's God will, you know, try to get out here before I go back to prison so I could talk to her.

ASHLEY: Yeah. And I told her that. I said he's very, you know, anxious. He needs to see you before he leaves.

She's like, I know. She's like, Well, when does he think he's going to leave?

I said, Thursday. 1 She's like, Okay, tell him to give me like three to 2 four days. And that was Friday. 3 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Well, everything is --4 Okay? So just kind of hang tight and I'll ASHLEY: 5 let her know that I spoke to you again this afternoon, 6 okay? 7 MR. HARRIS: All right. Thank you, Ash -- hey, 8 Ashley, did anybody give you all a call considering 9 trying to hire you all? 10 Hire her? Not from where you are, no. 11 ASHLEY: MR. HARRIS: Well, there was somebody that was 12 supposed to had gave you all a call from here. 13 ASHLEY: Do you have a name? 14 15 MR. HARRIS: Yes, I can get his name right quick. Hold up right quick. 16 ASHLEY: Okay. 17 MR. HARRIS: Hey, Blunk (phonetic). Hey, 18 (inaudible). I'm talking to my attorney. What's your 19 20 name, bro? What? 21 His name D'Angelo Thomas. His mother -- his mother 22 supposed to be giving you all a call or his auntie. 23 said they supposed to give you all a call Tuesday, so 24 you all will probably be getting a call from them 25

```
Tuesday. I referred them to you all, so.
 1
 2
              ASHLEY: Okay. I will pass that information on,
          okay?
 3
              MR. HARRIS: All right. Thank you.
                                                   I appreciate
 4
           it.
 5
              ASHLEY: Okay. You're welcome.
 6
              MR. HARRIS: All right.
 7
               (Ashley hangs up and is no longer on the call.)
 8
              MR. HARRIS: Yo, Grandma, listen, man. You going --
 9
          what you was going to say? They already doing their
10
          job?
11
              CAROLYN:
                        Tony, if you didn't test -- listen to me.
12
13
          You paid the lady $1,500 to adjust your sentence.
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah, and that's cheap.
14
              CAROLYN: And if you don't testify --
15
              MR. HARRIS:
                           They're not going to reduce it.
16
              CAROLYN: But, Tony, that ain't got nothing to do
17
          with it. Tony, you know --
18
              MR. HARRIS: Man, Grandma, Grandma, before
19
20
          you talk, Grandma, don't be telling me what it got to do
          with, and I'm in jail and I know law. You don't even
21
          know law.
                    Don't be telling me what -- you don't even
22
          know what you're talking about.
23
              CAROLYN: All right.
24
              MR. HARRIS: Please don't do that. Don't -- don't
25
```

do that. Please, Grandma, don't do that, because you're trying to tell me something that I know.

CAROLYN: Uh-huh.

MR. HARRIS: Come on, man. Damn, Grandma. You know I love you. Don't be doing stuff like that. That's why I hired her for. That's why I hired her for, for her to make sure, you know what I'm saying, something, you know what I'm saying, get considered as to what I do. And she said once I get done, they're going to file a motion, you know what I'm saying, to reduce time. That's in the law. That's how they supposed to do it. So she's doing it right. I done read the law. I know. You understand?

That's why I hired her for, to make sure she talk with them and make sure, you know, if there's something going on.

So, basically, they done told her that once I do that, then they will do that. So, basically, that's coming from her mouth. So she's a witness and she know what they told her. She's a paid lawyer.

CAROLYN: Uh-huh.

MR. HARRIS: So everything looking great. That's what I was going to tell you before you started talking.

I didn't pay her to represent -- how she's going to represent me in a case that's closed already?

She's representing me to make sure my stuff that I 1 2 got going on be done correctly and beneficial to me. CAROLYN: Well --3 MR. HARRIS: That's what I hired her for. If I was 4 trying to hire her to fight my case and stuff, that 5 would be more than \$1,500. 6 CAROLYN: Okay, Tony. Okay. 7 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, Grandma, everything is all right. 8 Everything is all right. 9 That's all I wanted her to do, to make sure she 10 11 talked to the State so she could get, you know what I'm saying, a consensus as to, you know -- she said a 12 significant -- a significant amount of time will be 13 reduced, and it is because of what I got going on. 14 15 Now, before the phone hangs up, I need you to call 16 this number right here for me. What's the number? (813)918 -- no. (813)202-6 -- 202-7366. 17 Yeah, that was great news. 18 19 CAROLYN: Now you say it. 20 MR. HARRIS: (813) --CAROLYN: (813).21 22 MR. HARRIS: -- 202 --CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 23 MR. HARRIS: -- 7366. 24 25 CAROLYN: Okay. 7 --

1	MR. HARRIS: 366.
2	CAROLYN: 7366. Okay.
3	Tony?
4	(Phone ringing.)
5	MR. HARRIS: Hello. Yeah. I'm on the phone. Just
6	wait. You got to wait until it come through.
7	MALE VOICE: You have reached the desk of special
8	agent
9	MR. HARRIS: All right. Hang that up.
10	All right. Check me out. Call this number right
11	here, (813)918-6013.
12	AUTOMATED VOICE: This call has been forwarded to an
13	automated voice messaging system. 813
14	MR. HARRIS: All right. Hang that up.
15	All right. Call this number right here, (727)
16	CAROLYN: Tony, I got to get to the toilet. I got
17	to go to the toilet. I'll call your momma.
18	MR. HARRIS: Oh my God. That's just wasting time
19	off my phone.
20	PATRICIA: Tony?
21	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
22	PATRICIA: Hey, Tony. What's up?
23	MR. HARRIS: What's up, Momma? What's going on?
24	Hey, check me out. Before we go to talking, call
25	this number right quick, (727)657-9447.

1	PATRICIA: What?
2	MR. HARRIS: (727)657
3	PATRICIA: Uh-huh. 657.
4	MR. HARRIS: 9447.
5	PATRICIA: 944?
6	MR. HARRIS: 7. 9447.
7	PATRICIA: Okay. 9447.
8	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
9	PATRICIA: 727
10	MR. HARRIS: 657-9447.
11	PATRICIA: 657-9447.
12	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
13	CAROLYN: Hello?
14	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
15	(Phone ringing.)
16	PATRICIA: Tony?
17	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Yeah.
18	MICELLE: Hello?
19	MR. HARRIS: Hey. This Michelle?
20	MICHELLE: Yeah. Who is this?
21	MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing? I'm calling for
22	your boyfriend, Bony. He in lockdown.
23	What you want me to tell her, Bro?
24	MICHELLE: Why he get put in lockdown today, because
25	he's arguing with a white boy?

MR. HARRIS: Yeah. He said set a visit. 1 I can't talk to you too long because my phone 2 running up, but he said -- he said set a visit. He 3 can't get on the phone so he sending a message through 4 So set a visit so you can come see him. He in 5 lockdown. 6 MICHELLE: How long he in lockdown for? Do you 7 know? 8 MR. HARRIS: I don't know. He don't know yet. 9 MICHELLE: All right. All right. Thank you. I 10 11 appreciate you. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. No problem. 12 13 MICHELLE: I knew something was wrong. Thank you. That mother fucker always going in some goddamn 14 lockdown. 15 16 (Michelle hangs up and is no longer on the call.) MR. HARRIS: All right. Ma, you can click it off. 17 PATRICIA: Okay. 18 MR. HARRIS: Hey. I'm a tell you -- hey, check me 19 20 out. Call this number, Ma. PATRICIA: What? 21 22 MR. HARRIS: (727)277 --PATRICIA: 727 --23 MR. HARRIS: 277-7171. 24 25 PATRICIA: I can't hear you.

1	MR. HARRIS: (727)
2	PATRICIA: Tony? 727
3	MR. HARRIS: 277.
4	PATRICIA: 277.
5	MR. HARRIS: 7171.
6	PATRICIA: Oh, okay.
7	(Phone ringing.)
8	PATRICIA: Hello?
9	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'm on the phone.
10	AUTOMATED VOICE: One minute remaining.
11	PATRICIA: I seen Jayden yesterday.
12	MR. HARRIS: All right. Hang it up. Hang it up.
13	It said one minute remaining.
14	All right. You seen Jayden?
15	PATRICIA: Uh-huh. I took her \$50 for him.
16	MR. HARRIS: Man, you shouldn't had did that.
17	PATRICIA: Huh?
18	MR. HARRIS: You shouldn't have did that.
19	PATRICIA: Why?
20	MR. HARRIS: Because.
21	PATRICIA: Because what?
22	MR. HARRIS: Because I need all that.
23	PATRICIA: Boy, please. (Inaudible) You is sick.
24	MR. HARRIS: I need all that. I'm already in here
25	struggling about my phone and all that. You should

you should have gave him \$20. 1 PATRICIA: Man, let me tell you something. 2 seen my grandson in so long . . . It was not even 3 enough if you ask me. 4 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I feel you. 5 How you doing? You all right? 6 Yeah. She doing okay. Look like she 7 PATRICIA: 8 depressed. She depressed because that boy. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. 9 But --10 PATRICIA: Yeah. It look like she depressed. 11 12 MR. HARRIS: I'm trying to get out there as fast as possible. I talked to my attorney. I got good news. 13 She said that she talked to the State and they said that 14 they would --15 AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you for using I.C. 16 Solutions. Good-bye. 17 (Audio recorded telephone call concluded.) 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

```
CSN 29447474 051914
      File:
               AUTOMATED VOICE: For English --
 2
               (Dialing numbers.)
 3
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Press --
 4
               (Dialing numbers.)
 5
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN number.
 6
               (Dialing numbers.)
 7
 8
               AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say United
           States.
 9
               MR. HARRIS: United States.
10
11
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you.
12
               Press 0 to make a collect call or speed dial call.
           Press 1 to make --
13
               (Dialing numbers.)
14
               (Phone ringing.)
15
16
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Hello. You have a prepaid call
           from Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco County Jail.
17
           Your account balance is $4. This call will be recorded
18
           and subject to monitoring at anytime. Thank you for
19
20
           using I.C. Solutions. You may begin speaking now.
               MR. HARRIS: Hey, Grandma, call Wayne-Wayne right
21
22
           quick.
               Hello?
23
               CAROLYN: Hello?
24
25
               MR. HARRIS: Hello?
```

```
CAROLYN: Hey. What's up?
 1
              MR. HARRIS: What's up? Man, Grandma, I told you to
 2
          call Wayne-Wayne.
 3
              CAROLYN: Oh. I don't know Wayne-Wayne number,
 4
          baby.
 5
              MR. HARRIS: Man.
 6
              CAROLYN: Momma know it.
 7
 8
              MR. HARRIS: What's Wayne-Wayne --
              PATRICIA: You got a pen? 766 -- because I'm
 9
          cooking me something to eat.
10
              CAROLYN: Okay. Hold on. Hold on.
11
              MR. HARRIS: Hold on. Let her get a, Grandma. Let
12
13
          her get a pen. Hold up. Let her get a pen.
              Hello?
14
              CAROLYN: Okay. I got my pen. No.
15
                                                   This.
                                                          Is a dog
16
          gone -- oh, Lord have mercy.
              Okay. I gotta crayon.
17
              MR. HARRIS: All right. What's the number, Grandma?
18
              CAROLYN: Give it to me.
19
20
              PATRICIA: 78 -- 786 --
              CAROLYN: 783 --
21
22
              MR. HARRIS: 786.
              CAROLYN: Okay. 786.
23
              PATRICIA: 423.
24
              MR. HARRIS: 423.
25
```

```
PATRICIA:
                        73 --
 1
               CAROLYN: 73.
 2
               PATRICIA:
                          17.
 3
               CAROLYN: What?
 4
              MR. HARRIS: 17.
 5
               CAROLYN: Okay. Hold on.
 6
              MR. HARRIS: All right.
 7
 8
               (Phone ringing.)
              CAROLYN:
                         Tony?
 9
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Yeah. Yeah.
10
11
              CAROLYN: Okay.
12
              WAYNE:
                      Hello.
              MR. HARRIS: Hey. What's up? What's up? What is
13
           it, cousin? What's going on?
14
                       (Inaudible.)
15
              WAYNE:
16
              MR. HARRIS: Man, I'm chilling, man. Chilling out.
          You know what I'm saying?
17
              My lawyer -- I talked with my attorney today.
18
           gave me good news. She says she -- she talked to the --
19
20
           she talked to the State, and she said, you know what I'm
           saying, they -- they willing to, you know what I'm
21
22
           saying, work with me. You know what I'm saying?
               She said they going to reduce my time once I get
23
          done doing what I need to do. You feel me? So, you
24
25
          know, that looking good, man.
```

She coming up here to see me before I go to prison. 1 Hello? 2 I'm here. WAYNE: 3 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. So she said that they're going 4 to reduce a significant amount of time. You know what 5 I'm saying? Once I'm done doing what I'm doing, she 6 gonna file a motion to get my time reduced, and they 7 said that they will reduce it already. So that is great 8 news, man. 9 They agreed -- they agreed to it and said they will 10 reduce it, so. You know what I'm saying? 11 WAYNE: They say how much? 12 13 MR. HARRIS: She said her goal was 10. You heard me? 14 Yeah, I heard you. 15 WAYNE: MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She said 10 years. 16 I'm pretty sure they're going -- I'm pretty sure 17 they're going to do the 10 years. She said, you know, 18 they agreed to reduce it, and she told them 10 years. 19 20 So, basically, they saying yeah. They said yeah to what she said. 21 You know, basically, I got to wait to August --22 August and September, when them boys trial come up, and 23 once -- you know what I'm saying? Once I get done, all 24 that stuff will get dropped and I'll be coming home,

25

man, in the next year or two. You know what I'm saying? 1 2 PATRICIA: Hey, Tony? They probably push me MR. HARRIS: Maybe a year. 3 right out the door. I got to calculate all my time up. 4 PATRICIA: Right. Tony? 5 MR. HARRIS: Yo. 6 PATRICIA: So you don't know how much time you got 7 right now? 8 Well, I know they gave me -- they gave 9 MR. HARRIS: me -- I took the 20, no mandatory, eight years, that put 10 85% of 12, that was nine years. And if she 11 gets 10 years took off, that'll push me -- that will EOS 12 13 me back -- I'll be home. PATRICIA: All right. That's okay right there. 14 Yeah. But I got -- I got to wait until 15 MR. HARRIS: 16 I get done doing what I need to do in August or September, and then she's gonna put the motion in. 17 everything is great. 18 PATRICIA: Oh. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: She said everything is great. she talked to the State. That's all I was worried 21 22 That's why I kept trying to call, you know, to see what they were saying, to see if they agree. 23 agreed with her, so everything -- everything great. 24 That's good. That's good. 25 PATRICIA:

MR. HARRIS: Yeah. When they agree, that means 1 everything is great. 2 PATRICIA: Yeah. That's good. 3 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. So that's great. That's a 4 blessing. Thank you, Jesus. 5 PATRICIA: Yep. Yep. 6 Hell, yeah. WAYNE: 7 MR. HARRIS: Hell, yeah, that's great, what I said. 8 Anytime them attorneys call the State, the State say 9 yes, we will. They told -- she told me that the State 10 told my attorney yes, we will reduce his time. 11 PATRICIA: Uh-huh. That's good. 12 13 MR. HARRIS: Once he -- once he do what he have to do, yes, we will agree to reduce his time. She'll have 14 to file a motion and they're going to reduce it. 15 So, you know, I just got to sit back and just chill 16 until them boys trial come up, and they out of there and 17 I'm home. 18 PATRICIA: Yeah. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: You hear me? When I get out this time, boy, I'm going to 21 Yeah. chill. Boy, I don't want nothing around me. Boy, if it 22 ain't no Harris boy, I don't want none of the boys out 23 there around me, boy. 24 PATRICIA: I know you're right. 25

MR. HARRIS: Period. 1 2 They come in my yard, they can say hey and keep going. I don't want to talk or straight bull. 3 You hear me, cuz? 4 PATRICIA: That's right. 5 WAYNE: (Inaudible.) 6 MR. HARRIS: That's straight bull with all that. 7 got to be out there with my family. Man, I got to be 8 out there to protect my family, be out there with my 9 family, man, because I ain't with this bull crap here. 10 11 You know what I mean? Straight up. WAYNE: Yeah. 12 13 MR. HARRIS: Real stuff, boy. I ain't even playing. But, you know what I'm saying, I will hit you up 14 for -- you know what I'm talking about? You know what 15 I'm saying? Just see what you can do this week for me, 16 cuz. 17 WAYNE: I fucked up. 18 MR. HARRIS: Oh, you fucked up? 19 20 WAYNE: I just (inaudible). MR. HARRIS: Oh, okay. You straight, cuz. 21 22 ain't got to -- you ain't got to explain nothing. say you ain't got it, you ain't got it. You feel me? 23 You ain't got it, you ain't got it. You ain't got 24 to -- you know what I'm saying? 25

I know it's locked up right now. WAYNE: (Inaudible.) 2 MR. HARRIS: Huh? 3 WAYNE: Auntie? 4 PATRICIA: I'm here, baby. 5 Why you ain't tell me Keyshia lost --6 Keyshia lost her job? 7 PATRICIA: Yeah. She didn't want nobody to know it. 8 It was she was trying to make it on her own. 9 She should have been told me she needed some 10 money if she was going to get evicted. She should have 11 called me a week ago. 12 PATRICIA: Yeah. She didn't want nobody to know. 13 (Inaudible.) She hate asking people for stuff. 14 I would like her to call me and ask me. 15 16 just laying it down here. I going to drop some money off. I don't want her getting evicted and shit. 17 PATRICIA: Right. I thank you for that. 18 She'll give it back. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: Oh, he had to look out for Keyshia? I don't like that last minute stuff. 21 22 I know you don't. I know you don't. MR. HARRIS: What, you had to look out for Keyshia? 23 How much she ask you for? 24 25 Man, Keyshia better move back with Momma.

PATRICIA: She's supposed to. 1 MR. HARRIS: I don't know why she's doing that and 2 she -- man, she done messed me up for this week, man. 3 PATRICIA: Keyshia like being on her own. It's very 4 hard for someone to move back with someone when they 5 done been on their own for so long. 6 MR. HARRIS: Hey, hey, hey, cuz? 7 WAYNE: Yo. 8 MR. HARRIS: Hey. Check me out. If you -- I 9 understand you helping Keyshia, but just, if you could, 10 bring grandma like \$20 put on my phone, man. 11 WAYNE: Hell, yeah. 12 13 MR. HARRIS: You heard me? WAYNE: That's just about what I got on me. 14 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. 15 WAYNE: I ain't got shit right now. 16 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Yeah. 17 (Multiple people talking at once.) 18 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. But all that -- everything is 19 20 going well with the court stuff, man. I just got to wait and sit back, man. That's all I got to worry 21 about. As long as they gave her that consent. 22 Mom, what you was going to say? 23 PATRICIA: I ain't say nothing, baby. 24 MR. HARRIS: I was trying to, you know what I'm 25

saying have him put something on my phone. You know 1 what I'm saying? That's all. 2 PATRICIA: Uh-huh. 3 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Because I'm going to be here 4 until Thursday. They'll probably send me back to prison 5 Thursday, but I want to make sure I got a little 6 something on my phone in case I have to call you all. 7 PATRICIA: Right. Right. But I think you 8 do you got some at prison. I don't know. 9 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I got some up the road. 10 talking about here. 11 PATRICIA: Oh, over there. 12 13 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Because these deputies be tripping sometimes and I can get on the phone and call 14 and let you all know what's going on. I gotta have a 15 little something on my phone. 16 Where they sending you? WAYNE: 17 MR. HARRIS: Huh? They're sending me back CFRC 18 probably Thursday, Orlando. I'll be back there. 19 20 They're gonna be bringing me back, though. They're going to be bringing me back to get that time off of it. 21 You heard me? 22 I hear you. I can't wait. 23 PATRICIA: MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Man, you know, everything will 24 be all right, man. You know, everything already looking 25

great. In the name of Jesus, you know? 1 2 PATRICIA: I told Neecy they were gonna take some more time off of you and she was about to cry. 3 MR. HARRIS: She was happy? 4 She was happy. PATRICIA: Yes. 5 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She ready for me to come home. 6 She just want me to be locked in the house with herI 7 ain't going to be locked in the house with her. 8 PATRICIA: Yeah, you do. Yes, you do. 9 MR. HARRIS: I'm still going -- she's still gonna be 10 11 my old lady, but I'm gonna go out there and get more girls pregnant. I gotta get some more kids. 12 PATRICIA: Boy, you gotta stick with Neecy. 13 MR. HARRIS: I am gonna stick with her, but I'm 14 gonna have me some more babies. 15 PATRICIA: Uh-huh. I mean, stick with her. That 16 means be her man, fool. 17 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, Ma. I understand that. I will. 18 PATRICIA: Oh. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: But what I'm saying is I'm going to have me some more kids. She's just going to have to 21 accept it. 22 Oh. That's what you're saying. 23 PATRICIA: sick. 24 25 MR. HARRIS: Hey, Way-Way.

WAYNE: 1 Yo. Hey. Yo, man, everything looking 2 MR. HARRIS: great, man. Just, know what I'm saying, I understand, 3 you know, it's rough out there, you helping him with 4 Keyshia, man, just try and give Grandma something for my 5 phone, man. You feel me? 6 Shit, it'll probably be tomorrow. 7 I ain't coming back down today. 8 MR. HARRIS: Oh, okay. All right. 9 WAYNE: Yeah. I ain't coming back down there. 10 11 (Multiple people taking at once.) MR. HARRIS: Where Keyshia at? 12 13 Hey, Momma? Mom? Hey, cuz, I love you, man. I just wanted to let you 14 know about the good news about my attorney and stuff, 15 I'm going to have Ma probably call Neesha 16 (phonetic) or whatever, man. I love you. All right? 17 WAYNE: All right. Be careful. 18 PATRICIA: All right. All right. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: All right, boy. I love you. PATRICIA: Bye Wayne-Wayne. 21 22 WAYNE: Bye, Auntie. MR. HARRIS: Hey, Momma? 23 PATRICIA: 24 Tony. 25 Mr. HARRIS: All right. Call this number right

here, (813)918 --1 PATRICIA: Whoops. Okay. Wait a minute now. 2 ain't got my book with me with all the numbers in it. 3 MR. HARRIS: Man, the time of -- you all make 4 this --5 PATRICIA: 813 -- go ahead. 6 MR. HARRIS: 918-60 --7 8 PATRICIA: 918. MR. HARRIS: 6013. 9 PATRICIA: 6013. Hold on. 10 I don't know, but it's some kind of fax machine. 11 MR. HARRIS: Man, Grandma -- Momma, listen, Ma, call 12 13 the number. You called the wrong number. (813) 918-6013. 14 PATRICIA: Oh, okay. I didn't dial 3. 15 16 All right. All right, bye. I mean, hold on. AUTOMATED VOICE: One minute remaining. 17 MR. HARRIS: Hello? Hello? 18 Man, this shit crazy. Man, this shit crazy. 19 20 shouldn't even gave Jayden the money like that, though, man. Now I ain't got no money on my phone. 21 22 (Phone ringing.) MR. HARRIS: Hey, Mom, you shouldn't have gave 23 Jayden that money. I ain't got no more money on my 24 25 phone to call nobody else.

1	PATRICIA: Don't tell me what I shouldn't have gave
2	and what I shouldn't have did. Now, just stop it.
3	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Yeah, whatever.
4	PATRICIA: Whatever right now.
5	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
6	AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
7	automated voice
8	MR. HARRIS: Hey. Hang the phone up. It's going to
9	go off. It said one minute left.
10	I love you. You hear me?
11	PATRICIA: Now what?
12	MR. HARRIS: I love you. This phone's going to go
13	off. It said one minute.
14	PATRICIA: I love you, baby.
15	MR. HARRIS: Is said one minute left. I got nothing
16	on my phone. You need to put \$10 on my phone.
17	PATRICIA: I'll tell Momma to put \$10 on the phone.
18	AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you for using I.C.
19	Solutions. Good-bye.
20	(Audio recorded telephone call concluded.)
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

1	File: CSN 31906766 010715
2	AUTOMATED VOICE: Press 1
3	(Dialing numbers.)
4	AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN number
5	followed by the pound sign.
6	(Dialing numbers.)
7	AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
8	first and last name.
9	MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris.
10	AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
11	first and last name.
12	MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris. Anthony Harris.
13	AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you.
14	Press zero
15	(Dialing numbers.)
16	AUTOMATED VOICE: Press zero to make a collect call
17	or speed dial call. Press
18	(Dialing numbers.)
19	AUTOMATED VOICE: For calls within the United
20	(Dialing numbers.)
21	AUTOMATED VOICE: Your account balance is \$17.17.
22	The cost of this call will be an operator service charge
23	of \$2.03 excluding taxes and other applicable fees. The
24	time limit is 15 minutes.
25	(Phone ringing.)

MALE SPEAKER: Hello? 1 AUTOMATED VOICE: You have a collect call from 2 Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco County Jail. 3 accept this call, press 5. To refuse this call, hang up 4 To block -- this call will be recorded and subject 5 to monitoring at anytime. Thank you for using I.C. 6 Solutions. You may begin speaking now. 7 MR. HARRIS: Hello? 8 MALE SPEAKER: What's up? 9 MR. HARRIS: What's up? Who this is, Mario? 10 11 MALE SPEAKER: Yep. MR. HARRIS: What's up? Where my mom at? 12 13 MALE SPEAKER: She ain't here right now. She went to Cece's. 14 MR. HARRIS: Oh, she at auntie CeCe's house? 15 16 MALE SPEAKER: Yes. MR. HARRIS: Oh. Where Grandma at? 17 MALE SPEAKER: Grandma. Well, you know her cell 18 phone number? Because I sure don't it, and I'm pretty 19 20 sure my momma don't know it. Grandma ain't at home right now. Grandma 21 22 (inaudible). MR. HARRIS: Oh, okay. 23 Where -- where Keyshia at? 24 25 MALE Speaker: In the room.

1	MR. HARRIS: Tell give Keyshia the phone. Tell
2	her to call CeCe's house for me.
3	MALE SPEAKER: Okay.
4	MR. HARRIS: Don't hang up the phone.
5	MALE SPEAKER: I'm not.
6	How you been doing uncle I mean uncle Tony?
7	MR. HARRIS: I'm doing all right. How you doing?
8	MALE SPEAKER: Good.
9	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'm back at the jail to give
10	back to give back this time so I can come home.
11	MALE Speaker: Oh. Oh, you at the jail right now?
12	MR. HARRIS: Yeah, back at the jail to give back
13	some more time so I can come home.
14	MALE SPEAKER: Oh, that's good.
15	Here, Momma. Uncle Tony wants you.
16	KEYSHIA: Hello?
17	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. What's up?
18	KEYSHIA: Hey. Nothing. What's going on?
19	MR. HARRIS: I'm back at the jail to give back some
20	more time.
21	KEYSHIA: You back at Land O' Lakes?
22	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
23	KEYSHIA: How long you going to be there?
24	MR. HARRIS: I don't know yet. I know I'm back to
25	get back some more time, though. I just called my

attorney and talked to them, so. 1 2 KEYSHIA: Because I had checked the prison thing and it said 2030. 3 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, I know. Yeah. I came back to 4 get back to more years. But my earliest -- my earliest 5 in prison is 2026. 6 KEYSHIA: Oh, really? 7 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, that's my earliest but -- if I be 8 good. So I just came back to the jail. They going to 9 take off 10 or 12 years. That will put me at 2017. 10 KEYSHIA: Oh, that's good, isn't it? 11 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. That's what I'm here right now 12 for. 13 KEYSHIA: How long you gotta be there? You said you 14 don't know? 15 MR. HARRIS: I got to be -- I got to be here until I 16 get done with the court -- with the court process with 17 what I'm doing, and then I'll be doing my motion for 18 them to reduce my time. 19 20 KEYSHIA: Oh, okay. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'm -- when I get -- when I do 21 22 my motion for my court date, I'm probably going to have -- give Momma the court date so she can come. 23 all can come if you all want to. 24 KEYSHIA: When it going to be? 25

MR. HARRIS: I don't know. I got to wait until all 1 this -- I got to wait until this stuff over with what 2 I'm doing first. 3 KEYSHIA: Oh. 4 MR. HARRIS: I already finished -- I already 5 finished it in Pinellas County. So I gotta finish it 6 down here and then it'll wrap everything up and then I 7 can go ahead and go forth with reducing my time. 8 KEYSHIA: Oh, okay. 9 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. So everything looking great, 10 though. 11 KEYSHIA: Well, that's good. 12 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. 13 They got you on a like -- they got you on 14 that protective stuff again in Land O' Lakes or are you 15 in the population? 16 MR. HARRIS: No. They got me on -- they still got 17 me on (inaudible), but the dude told me they got to 18 review -- a meeting coming up tomorrow. They're going 19 20 to try to take me off. If not, I don't care. I'm just going to chill out, man, because everything's looking 21 great. 22 I'm just going to lay there and chill out and let 23 them knock my time down and go on back to prison and 24

do -- finish up my little year or two and come home.

25

KEYSHIA: Uh-huh. 1 2 MR. HARRIS: So I'm ain't going to let these people get to me. Everything looking great. They be trying to 3 get at people. You feel me? 4 KEYSHIA: Yeah. So they're actually going to take 5 off the 12 years, huh? 6 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Pinellas already agreed. 7 already agreed. I just got to wait until that stuff 8 over with down here in Dade City with my testimony. 9 When my testimony over with, then I'll be done. 10 KEYSHIA: Oh. 11 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. So, basically -- basically, it's 12 13 the same thing that -- I'm doing the same thing what Antoine was doing. 14 KEYSHIA: Who is Antoine? 15 MR. HARRIS: Antoine from Dade City. 16 KEYSHIA: Antoine Brown? 17 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. He's going to get out this year. 18 KEYSHIA: Oh. He is? 19 20 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. He done knocked all his time off. He doing the same thing I'm doing. 21 KEYSHIA: No. 22 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. What's -- what's going on? 23 24 KEYSHIA: Nothing. 25 MR. HARRIS: Where Momma at?

```
KEYSHIA: In Spring Hill with CeCe.
 1
              MR. HARRIS: I keep calling the phone. Nobody ain't
 2
          picking up.
 3
              KEYSHIA: What phone you calling?
 4
              MR. HARRIS: CeCe's.
 5
              KEYSHIA: You probably got to call the house phone.
 6
              MR. HARRIS: I called it. 600-7633?
 7
 8
              KEYSHIA: Oh, yeah, something like that.
              And Momma ain't answering?
 9
              MR. HARRIS: No.
10
              KEYSHIA: What?
11
              Oh, Mario said Grandma home, Tony.
12
13
              MR. HARRIS: Okay. Well call over there to Grandma
          house right quick, Keyshia.
14
              KEYSHIA: All right. Hold on.
15
16
              MR. HARRIS: Hey. Hey.
              KEYSHIA: Hey. How you do it?
17
              MR. HARRIS: You gotta click over. You gotta click
18
          the thing, what you did last time.
19
20
              KEYSHIA: Press talk first?
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Press the hang up button, then
21
22
          you're gonna hear a dial tone, then call.
              KEYSHIA: Hello?
23
              MR. HARRIS: Hello. Yeah.
24
25
              KEYSHIA: What the -- why did Grandma hang up?
```

must didn't hear. 1 CAROLYN: Hello? 2 MR. HARRIS: Grandma? 3 CAROLYN: Yeah. 4 MR. HARRIS: Why you going to hang up the phone? 5 I'm back in Pasco County Jail. 6 CAROLYN: Well, that's good. 7 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, it's good. 8 I just talked to my attorney. She is coming to see 9 me this week. I called there and talked to her. 10 11 already agreed to everything. As soon as it's over with, they --12 CAROLYN: I told them to --13 MR. HARRIS: Grandma, how am I going to call you and 14 talk to you and you start talking to somebody else? 15 I don't understand that. 16 CAROLYN: Boy, you ain't the only one that'll lie. 17 Now, what you want? 18 MR. HARRIS: Okay. But when I call, you supposed to 19 20 be giving me your full undivided attention. I'm busy. The next time I'm busy, I ain't CAROLYN: 21 going to answer the phone, then. 22 Now, what you want? 23 MR. HARRIS: No. I was telling you something. 24 25 said that I'm back at Pasco County Jail. I just called

my attorney and talked to her. She's coming to see me 1 this week. 2 They agreed -- they already agreed. I'm waiting 3 until this is over with and then they're going to reduce 4 all my time. 5 So I -- they're gonna reduce -- she said that -- I 6 had just talked to her. She said if they want to, they 7 can suspend the whole sentence and let me out from here. 8 CAROLYN: That would be nice. 9 MR. HARRIS: Yep. She said -- she said if not, she 10 11 said they'll push me close to the door. She said I probably have to go back and do a year. 12 13 CAROLYN: That's still good. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. That's still good. 14 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 15 16 MR. HARRIS: So it don't matter. If they let me go --17 CAROLYN: That's still good. 18 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. If they suspend all of them and 19 20 let me go, that would be even better. If not, if I gotta go back and do a year or two, I'll do it. 21 Yeah. That's -- that's good. 22 CAROLYN: 23 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. At least I got my --That's good news. Now, what else? 24 CAROLYN: 25 MR. HARRIS: At least I got my life back.

```
CAROLYN: So you'll sit there until the 23th?
 1
              MR. HARRIS: I'm going to stay here until -- I'm
 2
           going to stay here until everything over with.
 3
               CAROLYN: Okay. Cool.
 4
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
 5
              CAROLYN: Pasco County in Land O' Lakes?
 6
              MR. HARRIS: I've been trying to call over -- I've
 7
          been trying to call over -- I've been trying --
 8
               CAROLYN: I just came from the doctor.
 9
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I've been trying to call, but
10
11
          nobody won't pick up the phone.
              CAROLYN: She's in Spring Hill with CeCe.
12
13
              MR. HARRIS: That's where I've been calling at.
           That's why I've been calling it. Nobody will pick up.
14
              CAROLYN: What number you calling?
15
              MR. HARRIS: 600-7633.
16
              CAROLYN: 7633. Yeah.
17
              And, what, you call collect, then, too?
18
              MR. HARRIS: Man, I've been calling. Call it right
19
20
          quick.
              CAROLYN: 621-652 -- oh, I gotta do that now.
21
22
              Okay. Hold on.
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Call -- Keyshia, what you been
23
          doing?
24
25
              KEYSHIA: Working, get myself where I can get myself
```

```
together and move to this place next month.
 1
 2
              MR. HARRIS: I called to call Neecy. She ain't pick
           up the phone.
 3
              KEYSHIA: Oh, for real?
 4
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
 5
              KEYSHIA: I know Jayden was over here last week.
 6
              MR. HARRIS: How he look?
 7
              CeCe:
                      I will. When she wake up, I tell her.
 8
              All right. Love you, too.
 9
              MR. HARRIS: Hey, CeCe. Hello?
10
              KEYSHIA: Hello. Grandma?
11
              MR. HARRIS: What's up, CeCe?
12
13
              KEYSHIA: Hey. Tony on the line.
               (Multiple people talking at one time.)
14
              MR. HARRIS: Hey, CeCe? Hey, CeCe? Hey, CeCe,
15
16
          check me out. Hey, CeCe, check me out.
                                                    This your
          brother, Tony. From now on when I call you, you gonna
17
          give me your full undivided attention. You heard me?
18
              CECE: All right. Don't make me hang up on you.
19
20
              What's up?
              MR. HARRIS. Oh, okay. Don't do that.
21
22
              CAROLYN:
                        I know that's right.
              MR. HARRIS: Look at Grandma talking about I know
23
          that's right. That's messed up, Grandma.
24
25
              CeCe: Momma asleep. She is knocked out.
```

1	MR. HARRIS: Tell her her son on the phone.
2	Yeah, let me talk to her.
3	(Multiple people talking at one time.)
4	MR. HARRIS: Grandma, get out of my ear, please.
5	CeCe: I hear Keyshia, too, I think.
6	MR. HARRIS: That is Keyshia.
7	CeCe: I know. All right. Hold on. Let me go get
8	the cordless phone.
9	MR. HARRIS: Hey, Keyshia?
10	KEYSHIA: What?
11	MR. HARRIS: Man, you full of it.
12	KEYSHIA: Huh?
13	MS. HARRIS: Hey. Guess what? What's his name been
14	trying to get me talking about, saying let me talk to
15	your sister. I said, Heck no.
16	KEYSHIA: Who?
17	MR. HARRIS: T.Y.
18	KEYSHIA: Child, please.
19	MR. HARRIS: We be up there chilling.
20	KEYSHIA: Where he at, back in prison.
21	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. He he in the same prison as
22	me. We be sticking by each other's side up there
23	because we the only ones from Dade City.
24	KEYSHIA: Oh.
25	MR. HARRIS: Where's Momma at?

KEYSHIA: She's sleeping. She's going to wake her 1 2 up. PATRICIA: Hey, Tony. 3 KEYSHIA: Oh, my, that breath is on fire, honey. 4 PATRICIA: Hey, Tony. 5 MR. HARRIS: Hey. What's up, Mom? I'm back -- I'm 6 back at Pasco County Jail to get my -- to get my time 7 reduced. 8 KEYSHIA: Oh-oh. I think the phone is going to go 9 dead. 10 PATRICIA: You back -- you back at Twin Lakes (sic). 11 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'm back at Land O' Lakes. 12 13 PATRICIA: Oh. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'm back at Land O' Lakes. 14 I done talked to me attorney. She coming down here 15 16 to see me this week. She said they agreed and everything. I have to wait until this is over this and 17 then they -- she said they're either going to, you know 18 what I'm saying, let me go or just drop the time. 19 20 PATRICIA: Oh. MR. HARRIS: You heard me? 21 22 PATRICIA: Yeah. I heard you. That's what I like. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. All right. You want me to let 23 you go back to sleep? 24 25 PATRICIA: Yeah.

```
MR. HARRIS: All right. The phone is going to get
 1
           ready to hang up. I love you, Mom.
 2
               CAROLYN:
                         Tony -- I mean, Kiki, you on the phone
 3
           too?
 4
               PATRICIA: I love you.
 5
               MR. HARRIS: I love you.
 6
               KEYSHIA: Yeah. But this house phone beeping; about
 7
           to go dead.
 8
               MR. HARRIS: Okay.
                                  Pick up.
 9
               KEYSHIA: Hold on.
10
                    Why you ain't cook for them boys?
11
               CeCe:
               KEYSHIA:
                         They got hot dogs and hamburgers in here
12
           to eat. I told them to get (inaudible).
13
                      Well, they tired of hot dogs and hamburgers.
14
                        Well, I ain't gonna cook nothing.
15
16
               CeCe:
                     Well, I'm cooking up some barbeque chicken
           right now.
17
               KEYSHIA:
                         Their going to eat some noodles or
18
           something.
19
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She said she's cooking up some
20
           chicken. Stop doing that to them boys.
21
               KEYSHIA:
                         Well, that's good then.
22
               MR. HARRIS: All she going to do is try --
23
               KEYSHIA: I got to go to work in four hours.
24
25
               MR. HARRIS: All you going to do is try to eat you
```

```
some chicken too.
 1
               KEYSHIA: No, I ain't because I don't want no
 2
           barbeque chicken. I'm going to make me some noodles my
 3
           darn self.
 4
               MR. HARRIS: Oh. When the last time you talked to
 5
           Tricia?
 6
               KEYSHIA: I haven't talked to Tricia in a while.
 7
 8
               MR. HARRIS: Oh. All right, you all, they ain't
           messing with me yet. They letting me talk so.
 9
               KEYSHIA: I'm surprised.
10
11
               MR. HARRIS: Man, you crazy.
               Hey, Grandma?
12
               Grandma?
13
               Oh, grandma?
14
15
               CAROLYN: Yeah, Tony. Yeah.
16
               MR. HARRIS: What's you doing?
               CAROLYN: Yeah, Tony.
17
               MR. HARRIS: Oh. Grandma, call Wayne-Wayne.
18
               CAROLYN: Hold on.
19
20
               MR. HARRIS: Keyshia, you said the phone about to go
           off?
21
22
               KEYSHIA:
                         It's beeping.
               MR. HARRIS: It still beeping?
23
               KEYSHIA: It keep doing off and on.
24
25
               MR. HARRIS: When I get off the phone, put it on the
```

```
charger. You heard me?
 1
 2
              KEYSHIA:
                        Okay.
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I be talking to little Johnny
 3
           since I been on the road. I be calling him.
 4
              CAROLYN: I'm trying to hang on and call Wayne.
 5
              MR. HARRIS: Go ahead.
 6
              You heard me, Keyshia?
 7
 8
              KEYSHIA: You said you been talking to Little
          Johnny?
 9
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah. He be -- he said he going to
10
          bring some more money to Grandma to send to me.
11
              KEYSHIA: Oh. How he been doing?
12
              MR. HARRIS: He doing good. He send me $70 already.
13
              KEYSHIA: Oh, he did?
14
                           Yeah. He brought it to Grandma and she
15
              MR. HARRIS:
16
           sent it to me.
              KEYSHIA: Oh, that's good.
17
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
18
              KEYSHIA: I don't know what he been having going on.
19
20
           They got some gang stuff going on.
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I know. Don't be talking on
21
22
           that phone like that.
              KEYSHIA: Child, please.
23
              MR. HARRIS: Crazy behind.
24
25
              KEYSHIA: Fake boobs, claiming fame, ain't got
```

```
nothing going.
 1
 2
               (Phone ringing.)
               MR. HARRIS: They ain't got nothing going on but
 3
           trash.
 4
               KEYSHIA:
                         Exactly.
 5
               CAROLYN:
                         Wayne ain't picking up.
 6
               MR. HARRIS: Why he didn't?
 7
 8
               CAROLYN: It stopped ringing.
               MR. HARRIS:
                            Oh.
 9
               CAROLYN: You heard it ringing, didn't you?
10
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah. All right. Hey -- hey --
11
               CAROLYN: All right, then.
12
13
               MR. HARRIS: Hey, click it over -- click it over,
           Grandma, and Grandma call this number right quick. It's
14
           my lawyer. 72 --
15
16
               AUTOMATED VOICE: One minute remaining.
               MR. HARRIS: I only got one minute left.
17
           worry about it. All right.
18
               CAROLYN: All right.
19
20
               MR. HARRIS: All right. I'll talk to you all
           tomorrow.
21
22
               I love you, Keyshia.
               KEYSHIA: I love you, too. I'm going to put this
23
           phone on the charger.
24
25
               All right. I love you, Grandma.
```

```
Hey, Keyshia, I got my hair done.
               CAROLYN:
 1
                         You got it done how?
 2
               KEYSHIA:
                        Braids from Bill.
               CAROLYN:
 3
              KEYSHIA: Well, how much he charge, a hundred?
 4
              CAROLYN: Eighty.
 5
              KEYSHIA: Oh, wow.
 6
              MR. HARRIS: $80? $80?
 7
 8
              CAROLYN: I thought you had hung up.
                           Man, you should have -- man, that's --
              MR. HARRIS:
 9
           $80? You should have let Lauren do you hair for 20
10
11
          bucks.
              CAROLYN: Your momma wouldn't even do my hair.
12
              MR. HARRIS: I'll tell Lauren. I'll tell Lauren.
13
              Lauren do hair better than Bill.
14
                        I like the way Bill do hair.
15
              CAROLYN:
16
              KEYSHIA: I like (inaudible) better.
              MR. HARRIS: You like who?
17
              KEYSHIA: Braids.
18
               (Inaudible.)
19
20
              CAROLYN: All right. Tony, hang up.
              MR. KEYSHIA: I better hang up. Love you.
21
22
              MR. HARRIS: I love you all, too.
                        What you say, Keyshia?
23
               CAROLYN:
              KEYSHIA: I said Lauren do hair better than Bill.
24
25
              MR. HARRIS: That's right. That's right.
```

```
CAROLYN: Well, she didn't do mine good.
1
               MR. HARRIS: Man, she do do hair better than Bill.
2
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you for using I.C.
 3
           Solutions. Good-bye.
 4
               (Audio recorded phone call concluded.)
5
 6
7
8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

1	File: CSN 32906136 010715
2	AUTOMATED VOICE: Press 1
3	(Dialing numbers.)
4	AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN number.
5	(Dialing numbers.)
6	AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
7	first and last name.
8	MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris.
9	AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
10	first and last name.
11	MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris. Anthony Harris.
12	AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you.
13	Press zero to
14	(Dialing numbers.)
15	AUTOMATED VOICE: For calls within the United,
16	Canada, and
17	(Dialing numbers.)
18	AUTOMATED VOICE: Your account balance is \$19.34.
19	The cost of this call will be an operator service charge
20	of \$2.03 excluding taxes and other applicable fees. The
21	time limit is 15 minutes.
22	(Phone ringing.)
23	AUTOMATED VOICE: Hello. You have a call at no
24	expense to you from Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco
25	County Jail. To accept this call, press 5. To refuse

this call, hang up now. 2 (Dialing numbers.) AUTOMATED VOICE: This call will be recorded and 3 subject to monitoring at anytime. Thank you for using 4 I.C. Solutions. You may begin speaking now. 5 MR. HARRIS: Hello? 6 ASHLEY: Hi, Anthony. 7 8 MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing? I'm good. How you doing? ASHLEY: 9 MR. HARRIS: I'm doing fine. 10 11 ASHLEY: They moved you. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. That's what I was calling to you 12 13 let you know that. I'm at the Pasco County Sheriff's Office now. 14 ASHLEY: Okay. So Kelly said that she'll come out 15 16 and see you this weekend then. But I want you to do me a favor. Just call on Friday just so we know that 17 you're still there. 18 MR. HARRIS: Okay. 19 20 ASHLEY: Okay. Did you ever get the letter I sent you confirming your appointment with Ms. McCabe? 21 22 MR. HARRIS: No. It's probably going to come back to you all. You know what I'm saying? 23 ASHLEY: Yeah. Probably. 2.4 25 But this is good because at least you're back in

Pasco so you should be testifying for the other case 1 soon then. 2 MR. HARRIS: Yes. 3 ASHLEY: Awesome. 4 Okay. So she's going to come out and see you this 5 weekend, but just give me a call on Friday so I know 6 that you're still there. 7 8 MR. HARRIS: Okay. What you -- you was telling me -- when I had talked to you last time you was telling 9 me that she had -- you said that Pinellas County had 10 already agreed to whatever? 11 ASHLEY: Correct. 12 13 MR. HARRIS: Okay. So now we just waiting on the other cases to be over in Pasco? 14 15 ASHLEY: Yep, and then we can wrap it all up for 16 you. MR. HARRIS: Okay. That's -- that's great. 17 great. 18 ASHLEY: Okay? 19 20 MR. HARRIS: Okay. ASHLEY: All right. Anthony, I'll talk to you on 21 22 Friday. MR. HARRIS: All right, Ashley. Take care. 23 ASHLEY: Okay. You, too. Bye. 24 25 (Audio recorded telephone call concluded.)

1	File: CSN 33003890 011415
2	AUTOMATED VOICE: Press 1
3	(Dialing numbers.)
4	AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN number.
5	(Dialing numbers.)
6	AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
7	first and last name.
8	MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris. Anthony Harris.
9	AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say your
10	first and last name.
11	MR. HARRIS: Anthony Harris. Anthony Harris.
12	AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you.
13	Press zero to
14	(Dialing numbers.)
15	AUTOMATED VOICE: For calls within
16	(Dialing numbers.)
17	(Phone ringing.)
18	CAROLYN: Hello?
19	AUTOMATED VOICE: Hello. You have a prepaid call
20	from Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco County Jail.
21	Your account balance this call will be recorded
22	and subject to monitoring at anytime. Thank you for
23	using I.C. Solutions. You may begin speaking now.
24	CAROLYN: Hello?
25	MR. HARRIS: Granny, good morning.

CAROLYN: Good morning, Tony. 1 2 MR. HARRIS: I got good news. CAROLYN: Okay. What's that? 3 She came and she doing her job. MR. HARRIS: 4 said that she's shooting for -- she said that the other 5 county, Pinellas -- remember I was in Pinellas County? 6 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 7 MR. HARRIS: She said they agreed already. She said 8 I got to wait until this other stuff over with, but she 9 said she going to try to get 12 years off. 10 CAROLYN: That's all of them. 11 MR. HARRIS: Huh? 12 13 CAROLYN: That's all the years. MR. HARRIS: Yeah, I know. Yeah. Yeah. Yeah. 14 But 15 this -- yeah. That's basically all of them. So she said she going to get 12 years off, and she 16 said that will put me out the door for either next year 17 or this year. 18 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 19 20 MR. HARRIS: So that's great news. I should be coming out. 21 CAROLYN: That's good. 22 MR. HARRIS: Yep. So I got to wait until this is 23 over with down here and she going to -- she said she's 24 going to try -- she's going to come see me Wednesday 25

before -- not this -- not this Wednesday that's coming 1 2 up, but before the trial begins she going to come see 3 me. She said when it gets to the other last trail, she 4 going to try to ask them can she go ahead and file the 5 motion. You know what I'm saying? 6 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 7 MR. HARRIS: So she's shooting for 12 years. 8 That's good. CAROLYN: 9 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. That's great. 10 That will put you out of there. 11 CAROLYN: MR. HARRIS: And she said as long as I do a good 12 13 job, she said I'll get what I want. So I'm going to make sure I do a good job. 14 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. Sounds good, Tony. 15 MR. HARRIS: Yep. That's good. 16 In the name of God, Allah, the name of Jesus. 17 CAROLYN: In the name of Jesus, sounds good. 18 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. 19 20 CAROLYN: All right, Tony. MR. HARRIS: Okay. Well, let me talk to Mom. 21 22 CAROLYN: Okay. Hold on. She's in Spring Hill. 23 (Phone ringing.) 24 MR. HARRIS: Oh. 25

```
CAROLYN: Hello?
 1
 2
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
               CAROLYN:
                        Tony?
 3
              MR. HARRIS: What, it hung up?
 4
                        I said hold on. She's in Spring Hill.
              CAROLYN:
 5
          Hold on.
 6
              MR. HARRIS: All right.
 7
 8
              PATRICIA: Hello?
              MR. HARRIS: What's up?
 9
               PATRICIA: Yeah. Hey, baby. How you doing?
10
              MR. HARRIS: Well, I got great news.
11
              PATRICIA: I hope so.
12
13
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. My lawyer came. She doing her
           job. She showed me everything that she was doing. She
14
           said she -- she said she going to get off 12 years.
15
               PATRICIA: She going to take off 12 years?
16
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. They take off 12, that will be
17
          mostly all of them. That will push me out next year or
18
19
          this year.
20
               PATRICIA: All right. You telling the truth?
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah, I'm telling the truth. Why I
21
22
           going to tell you bull crap for?
               PATRICIA: All right.
23
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She said I have to -- she said
24
          once they make sure I do a good job, then she said I get
25
```

what I want. She said the other county, Pinellas, 1 already agreed to do something for me. She said she's 2 waiting for these trials to be over with down here she 3 She told me to do a good job and I get what I 4 want, so I'm going to do a good job. 5 PATRICIA: Oh, but you still have to do -- so she 6 going to try and get you 12 years off. 7 MR. HARRIS: No. She -- she said that most likely 8 she said they will do it. She said just do a good job 9 and I'll get what I want, period. 10 She said they already agreed in Pinellas and she's 11 waiting on Pasco. She said so, basically, I'm going to 12 get what I want. She said she can do it. 13 Okay. That's good. That is real good. 14 PATRICIA: 15 MR. HARRIS: I asked her that specifically. said she could do it. She said just do a good job like 16 I did in the other county and they'll do it. 17 PATRICIA: Oh, okay. Well, that's good. 18 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. That is great news. 19 20 PATRICIA: That's real good. MR. HARRIS: So everything looking great. 21 She said she going to come see me after -- when the 22 trial's over, she said she going to come see me on 23 Wednesday before the other trial begins, and she said 24

she going to call the State and ask them can she go

25

ahead and file the motion before the second one. 1 PATRICIA: Uh-huh. 2 MR. HARRIS: Before the second one begin she going 3 to already have the motion pending. 4 PATRICIA: Okay. Okay. That's good. That's good. 5 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She doing --6 PATRICIA: What time she came and seen you, this 7 morning or yesterday? 8 MR. HARRIS: She came to see me around what, like, 9 12 o'clock yesterday. 10 Uh-huh. Yeah. She had called and told 11 PATRICIA: me that she would not make it at the time I told you she 12 13 was going to come because she had two people to see where you was at. 14 She doing her job. 15 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She doing her job, though. 16 PATRICIA: Uh-huh. That's good. 17 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. She doing her job. I seen the 18 letter she had typed out and everything to come see me 19 20 in prison and everything, so she doing her job. PATRICIA: Oh, okay. Well, that's good. 21 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Where -- what I was going to 22 23 say? 24 I love you. PATRICIA: Where CeCe? 25

```
MR. HARRIS: Call -- call Neecy, Mom.
 1
              PATRICIA: Okay. Give me the number.
 2
              MR. HARRIS:
                            (813).
 3
              PATRICIA: Uh-huh.
 4
              MR. HARRIS: 862-6978. 862-6978.
 5
              PATRICIA: 862-5679.
 6
 7
              MR. HARRIS: No. I love you. I'm going to hang
 8
          up with you, Mom. I'm going to have Grandma do it
          because --
 9
              CAROLYN: No, you not. What you doing?
10
              PATRICIA: Yeah, because I don't feel good. I don't
11
           feel good.
12
13
              CAROLYN: Do what?
              PATRICIA: Call Neecy.
14
15
              CAROLYN: All right.
16
              PATRICIA: I'll speak to you later. That's good
          news.
17
              MR. HARRIS: What you going to do, go back to sleep?
18
              PATRICIA: No. I'm going to go poop. I took a
19
20
          laxative.
              MR. HARRIS: Oh, okay. I love you. I'll talk to
21
22
          you before I go. I might call you back. I love you,
23
          Mom.
              PATRICIA: Okay. I love you, too. Bye.
24
25
              MR. HARRIS: Hey. Hey.
```

```
PATRICIA: What? What?
 1
              MR. HARRIS: What you all -- you all can't scrape up
 2
          me no food or nothing?
 3
                         I ain't got no money.
               PATRICIA:
 4
              MR. HARRIS: Okay. All right. Well, I'm going to
 5
          try to call Wayne.
 6
               PATRICIA: All right.
 7
 8
              MR. HARRIS: I love you.
                         All right. I love you, too. Okay.
              PATRICIA:
 9
          Bye-bye.
10
11
              MR. HARRIS: I'll see you soon.
12
               (Patricia hangs up and is no longer on call.)
13
              MR. HARRIS: Hey, Grandma?
              CAROLYN: Yeah.
14
              MR. HARRIS: Hey. Try to get a hold of Wayne for
15
16
          me.
              CAROLYN: Hello?
17
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
18
               (Phone ringing.)
19
20
              CAROLYN: You there?
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
21
22
              AUTOMATED VOICE: You have reached the voice mailbox
          of 35 --
23
              MR. HARRIS: Hang up. Hang up.
24
25
              Okay. Grandma, do me a favor. Call 4-1-1 so I can
```

```
get this number right quick.
 1
               CAROLYN: Who's that, Tony?
 2
              MR. HARRIS: Huh? Just -- when you call the number
 3
           and I talk to them myself, you'll see.
 4
              CAROLYN: I'll see who?
 5
              MR. HARRIS: I said call 4-1-1 so I can get the
 6
          number right quick.
 7
 8
              CAROLYN: Because that's a pay number.
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah, I know. I'll only do it this one
 9
          time, Grandma. I need to get this number, please.
10
11
          already talked to my attorney about it. I need to get
          the number.
12
               (Dialing numbers.)
13
              MR. HARRIS: Hey. Hey. Hey. Hey. Hey.
14
15
           Hey. I'm on the phone.
16
              AUTOMATED VOICE: (Inaudible) Assistance.
          English, press 1 or stay on the line.
17
               (Dialing numbers.)
18
              AUTOMATED VOICE: For movie listings, sports scores,
19
20
          or lottery info, please press 1. For Directory
          Assistance, please press 2.
21
               (Dialing numbers.)
22
              AUTOMATED VOICE: City and state, please.
23
              MR. HARRIS: Zephyrhills, Florida.
24
25
              FEMALE VOICE: How can I help you?
```

MR. HARRIS: I need the number to Zephyrhills Police 1 2 Department, please. FEMALE VOICE: Is this a 9-1-1 emergency? 3 I just need the number to the MR. HARRIS: No. 4 Department. 5 FEMALE VOICE: Have a good day. 6 MR. HARRIS: All right. Write this down. 7 AUTOMATED VOICE: (813)780-0050. You may complete 8 this call automatically at no additional charge by 9 pressing 1 now, or --10 11 (Multiple people talking at one time.) AUTOMATED VOICE: Again, the number is 12 (813)780-0050. Thank you for using Bright House 13 Networks Directory Assistance. 14 MR. HARRIS: All right. Hello? 15 16 CAROLYN: Yeah. MR. HARRIS: All right. Call that -- call that 17 number for me. 18 Hello? 19 20 AUTOMATED VOICE: -- Department. If you have an emergency, please hang up and dial 9-1-1. If you know 21 22 your parties extension, you may dial it now. would like to dial by last name, press the pound key. 23 Using the dial pad buttons, please spell the last name 24 of the person --25

CAROLYN: You there? 1 2 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Just let it go. Just let it go. AUTOMATED VOICE: If these are communications to 3 report a crime or make a complaint, press 1. To contact 4 our criminal investigation section, press 2. To reach 5 our record section, press 3. To contact our property 6 and --7 8 MR. HARRIS: Press 2. CAROLYN: Press 2, huh? 9 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, 2. 10 (Pressing numbers.) 11 (Phone ringing.) 12 13 FEMALE SPEAKER: Communications. MR. HARRIS: Hello. I'm trying to reach Sergeant 14 15 Alicia Stearns -- Sternes (phonetic). FEMALE SPEAKER: She does not come in until 4 p.m. 16 tonight -- afternoon. 17 MR. HARRIS: Oh, she works nights. 18 Okay. Can you please send somebody out? 19 20 some information on a pending case I believe that she was working on. It's James William Davis murder case 21 where he had chopped up the bodies, body parts and 22 stuff. 23 FEMALE SPEAKER: Okay. Hang on one second, all 24 25 right?

1	MR. HARRIS: All right.
2	(Call placed on hold/music playing.)
3	MR. HARRIS: My lawyer said it would be good to do
4	this so she could add that in my motion.
5	AUTOMATED VOICE: One minute remaining.
6	CAROLYN: Did you hear her?
7	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. It said one minute remaining.
8	I'll have to call
9	CAROLYN: Tony?
10	MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'll have to hit you back. It's
11	important. I got to.
12	You can hang it up now.
13	(Audio recorded call concluded.)
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

```
File: CSN 33939185 032015
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Press 1 --
 2
               (Dialing numbers.)
 3
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN
 4
           number followed by the pound sign.
 5
               (Dialing numbers.)
 6
               AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say United
 7
           States.
 8
               MR. HARRIS: United States.
 9
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you. Press --
10
               (Dialing numbers.)
11
               AUTOMATED VOICE: For calls within the United
12
           States, Canada, and --
13
               (Dialing numbers.)
14
               (Phone ringing.)
15
16
               CAROLYN: Hello?
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Hello. You have a prepaid call
17
           from Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco County Jail.
18
               Your account balance is $18.50. To hear the charges
19
20
           for this call, press 2. To accept this call, press 5.
           To refuse this call, hang up.
21
22
               This call will be recorded and subject to monitoring
           at anytime. Thank you for using I.C. Solutions. You
23
           may begin speaking now.
24
25
               MR. HARRIS: Hey. Hello?
```

```
CAROLYN: Hey, Tony.
 1
               MR. HARRIS: Hey, Grandma. How you doing?
 2
               Hey, Grandma, call my attorney.
 3
               CAROLYN:
                        (727) --
 4
               MR. HARRIS: 824-5727.
 5
               CAROLYN: Okay.
 6
               (Phone ringing.)
 7
 8
               CASSIE: Good afternoon, Doyle and McCabe.
               MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing? May I speak to
 9
          Kelly McCabe or Ashley, please?
10
                       Ashley's at lunch. Can I take a message?
11
               CASSIE:
               MR. HARRIS: Well, it wasn't really no message. I
12
13
           just wanted to let her know -- let them know that I was
          back in Land O' Lakes Detention Center. This is Anthony
14
          Harris. I was back --
15
16
               CASSIE: I'm sorry. I can't hear you.
                                                       Say that
          again.
17
               MR. HARRIS: No. I said, This is Anthony Harris.
18
           I'm one of Kelly McCabe's clients.
19
20
               CASSIE: Okay.
               MR. HARRIS: I'm back in Land O' Lakes Detention
21
22
          Center from prison for court, and I really needed to
          talk to her because she know more about me than probably
23
24
          you.
25
               Who is -- who is you?
```

CASSIE: My name's Cassie. 1 MR. HARRIS: Oh. How you doing, Cassie? 2 CASSIE: Yeah. Ashley -- Ashley would be the person 3 She probably will be back in like 20 to speak with. 4 minutes. You want to try to call back? 5 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Well, I'll probably give her a 6 call back. 7 8 CASSIE: Okay. I'll let her know that you called, though. 9 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Thank you. 10 CASSIE: Okay. You're welcome. 11 MR. HARRIS: Bye. 12 13 (Cassie hangs up and is no longer on call.) MR. HARRIS: Hello? 14 CAROLYN: Okay. Call back in about 20 minutes. 15 16 MR. HARRIS: No, no, no, Grandma. I'm going to have you call this number, then I'll hang up. I ain't just 17 going to waste my money like that. 18 Hello? 19 20 Hello? Hello? PATRICIA: Hello, baby. 21 22 MR. HARRIS: What you doing? PATRICIA: I came over here. 23 MR. HARRIS: Oh. That's Ma? 24 25 PATRICIA: Yeah, it's me.

```
MR. HARRIS: Oh, okay. Call this number right here.
 1
 2
               PATRICIA:
                          Okay.
                            (727)815-7117.
               MR. HARRIS:
 3
               PATRICIA: Okay. (727)815 --
 4
               MR. HARRIS: 7117.
 5
               PATRICIA: 7117?
 6
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
 7
 8
               PATRICIA: Okay. Hold on.
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Professional Standards Unit.
 9
           you have reached this recording, the office --
10
               PATRICIA: You there?
11
               Tony?
12
13
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Hold up. Hold up.
                                                       This is
           Professional Standard.
                                   Hold up.
14
               AUTOMATED VOICE: -- is closed or we are on the
15
           other line.
16
               The Professional Standards Unit is (inaudible) legal
17
           holiday.
18
               PATRICIA:
                         Hang it up?
19
20
               MR. HARRIS: No, let it go. Hold up.
               AUTOMATED VOICE: (Inaudible) or an effective means
21
22
           to lodging a legitimate complaint against sheriff's
           office employees or for you to express your appreciation
23
           for services or actions by a sheriff's office employee.
24
25
               At this time you can leave a message for the
```

1	Professional Standards Unit. However, should you have
2	an urgent issue that cannot be addressed during normal
3	business hours, please hang up and dial (727)844-7711
4	and ask to speak to the on-duty shift commander or
5	lieutenant.
6	Thank you for calling the Professional Standards
7	Unit and have a great day.
8	I'll record your message at the tone. When you are
9	finished, hang up or stay on the line for further
10	MR. HARRIS: Hang it up.
11	Hello?
12	PATRICIA: Hello. I'm here.
13	MR. HARRIS: Call Neecy.
14	PATRICIA: Okay. What's her number again?
15	MR. HARRIS: (813)862-6978.
16	PATRICIA: 697 I seen Jayden yesterday.
17	MR. HARRIS: Yeah?
18	PATRICIA: Uh-huh. He doing good, too. Boy, he
19	jumped me like a monkey. He hugged me so tight. Yeah.
20	Okay. Let me call it.
21	MR. HARRIS (813)862-6978.
22	PATRICIA: Okay. Hold on.
23	Tony?
24	MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
25	PATRICIA: Okay. I dialed the number, but I think I

```
dialed the wrong number.
 1
               (813)862-6978?
 2
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
 3
              PATRICIA: Oh, so I did dial the right number, it
 4
           just didn't go through.
 5
              Hold on. Let me do it one more time.
 6
               (Phone ringing.)
 7
 8
              PATRICIA: Tony?
              MR. HARRIS: Yo. Yo. Yo.
 9
              PATRICIA: Okay, baby.
10
11
              AUTOMATED VOICED: Please leave your message for
           (813)862-6978.
12
13
              MR. HARRIS: Hang it up. Hang it up.
              PATRICIA: Knowing her fat heifer, she ain't --
14
              MR. HARRIS: Okay. Okay. Check me out.
15
16
          Check me out. Check me out.
              PATRICIA: What?
17
              MR. HARRIS: Call this number right here.
18
              PATRICIA: Okay. Give me the number. I gotta go.
19
20
              MR. HARRIS: You gonna go.
                                I gotta go. I got to go all the
              PATRICIA: Yeah.
21
22
          way to Tampa to my pain management doctor.
              MR. HARRIS: Okay. Put Grandma back on the phone.
23
           I love you.
24
25
              PATRICIA: Okay. All right. I love you, too.
```

```
Ma, I got to go.
 1
                    Tony needs you to still do something.
 2
                             Tell Tony I'm busy.
              CAROLYN:
                        No.
 3
              MR. HARRIS: Man, Grandma ain't busy.
 4
              PATRICIA: She is busy. She's looking at some
 5
          papers -- she got to find out where -- she got to go to
 6
          the doctor today too, Baby.
 7
              MR. HARRIS: Oh, okay. All right. Well, check me
 8
                Before you go, call this number right here and
 9
          then --
10
              PATRICIA: Give me the number. Give me the number.
11
              MR. HARRIS: Okay. (727) --
12
                         (727).
13
              PATRICIA:
              MR. HARRIS: 277.
14
              PATRICIA: 277.
15
16
              MR. HARRIS: 7171.
              PATRICIA: 7171. 277 -- okay. 277-7171.
17
              MR. HARRIS: No.
                                No. Don't worry about that. Call
18
          this number, (352)521 -- 521-4333.
19
20
              PATRICIA: 4333?
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
21
22
              PATRICIA: Okay. Well, hold on.
              Tony?
23
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
24
25
              PATRICIA: Okay. I forgot the number that quick.
```

```
MR. HARRIS: (352)521-4333.
 1
               PATRICIA: 521 -- okay. Hold on.
 2
               FEMALE SPEAKER: Office of Bernie McCabe, State
 3
          Attorney.
 4
              MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing? Is Investigator
 5
           Flayley (phonetic) in?
 6
               FEMALE SPEAKER: Your name, please?
 7
 8
              MR. HARRIS: Tell him Anthony Harris.
              FEMALE SPEAKER: Okay. One moment.
 9
              MR. HARRIS: Hey, Momma?
10
              Hey, Mom?
11
              PATRICIA:
                         Yeah.
12
              MR. HARRIS: Tell Grandma I'm going to call her back
13
          in 20 minutes. Don't hang up the phone though.
14
               PATRICIA: Okay. You going to call back in 20
15
16
          minutes?
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
17
              PATRICIA: I'm not going to hang the phone up.
18
              MR. HARRIS: All right.
19
20
               PATRICIA: All right. I'll just put the phone by
          her. The lady is getting the person you need to talk
21
22
          to?
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Then I got to call her back in
23
          20 minutes and talk to my lawyer.
24
25
              PATRICIA: Okay. All right. I'm going to put it on
```

```
speaker so Momma know you're still on the phone.
 1
 2
               MR. HARRIS: All right.
               PATRICIA:
                          Tony, you hear me?
 3
               MR. HARRIS:
                            Yeah.
 4
               INVESTIGATOR: Hey, Anthony?
 5
               MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing, man? How you
 6
           doing?
 7
 8
               INVESTIGATOR: All right, man. How you been?
          haven't heard from you for a while.
 9
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah, yeah, yeah.
10
                              You'll be doing better next week,
11
               INVESTIGATOR:
           right?
12
               MR. HARRIS: Yeah.
13
               INVESTIGATOR: Hey, what --
14
               MR. HARRIS: Go ahead. Go ahead.
15
16
               INVESTIGATOR:
                              When you coming down?
               MR. HARRIS: I got -- I just got my the subpoena.
17
           I'll be down there next week for the trial, man. Maybe
18
                         I know I'm ready. I'm going to try to
19
           I'll see you.
20
          put him away. You heard me?
               INVESTIGATOR: You're going to turn who away?
21
22
               MR. HARRIS: I said I'm going to try to put him
                  I'm talking about the Defendant. I'm going to
23
           try -- I'm going to try -- I'm going to try to put him
24
25
           away. You heard me?
```

INVESTIGATOR: You do -- just do your thing, man, 1 2 and tell the truth. That's all we can ask of you, all right? 3 MR. HARRIS: That's what I'm going to do. 4 what I'm going to do. 5 INVESTIGATOR: So you're going to be here -- you're 6 going to be here what day? When you coming down? 7 MR. HARRIS: I got the subpoena. I think it said 8 sometime next week. 9 INVESTIGATOR: Okay. They didn't tell you when 10 they're bringing you down though yet, huh? 11 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I got it. I'm in Land O' Lakes 12 13 right now. INVESTIGATOR: Oh. You're already -- oh. Oh, okay. 14 Okay. Okay. I didn't know you were here in the county 15 16 already. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I'm already in the county. 17 I'm good. I'm ready for them. 18 INVESTIGATOR: All right. Good. 19 20 So we'll see you -- we'll see you next week then. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. Whatever happened with the --21 the James William Davis thing? 22 INVESTIGATOR: I don't know what's going on with 23 that. That's --24 MR. HARRIS: It got -- it got postponed, didn't it? 25

INVESTIGATOR: Yeah. I don't know what the deal is 1 2 on that, man. I don't know when it's coming up again. Everything gets postponed, so I don't know what the 3 schedule on that is. Manney and Michelle know about 4 that, I quess. 5 MR. HARRIS: Did they list me on that or they 6 didn't? 7 INVESTIGATOR: 8 I don't know. I mean, they know what you said, and they got your letter, so, yeah, they know 9 all that. (Coughing.) 10 Excuse me. MR. HARRIS: Yeah. 11 INVESTIGATOR: So as far as -- I don't know. 12 13 don't know what they're doing. They didn't tell me anything about it. 14 I don't get the witness list until they're looking 15 for people towards the end. So I don't know. 16 MR. HARRIS: Oh. Okay. Okay. 17 INVESTIGATOR: All right. Man, I mean, look, if 18 they feel like it's something they can use, they'll put 19 20 you on the witness list and you'll hear about it. MR. HARRIS: Okay. Well, just -- just let them 21 22 know. INVESTIGATOR: How are they treating you in the 23 county, man, all right? 24 MR. HARRIS: Yeah. They treat me -- they treat me 25

good, man. They treat me the best way they can treat 1 2 me, man. INVESTIGATOR: Yep. That's good. All right. All 3 right. Well, good. 4 So you're going to be over here probably, I don't 5 know, Tuesday or Wednesday of next week, I guess, right? 6 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, probably to go over some things 7 because I would like -- let them know, man, I would like 8 to go over my depositions. 9 INVESTIGATOR: All right. I'll tell them. I'll let 10 them know. I'll tell Manney and Michelle. They're the 11 ones doing the case, so I'll let them know you want to 12 13 talk about it some. No problem, man. All right. So we're going to see you next week, 14 then, all right? 15 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Okay. 16 INVESTIGATOR: All right. All right, brother. I'11 17 see you then. 18 MR. HARRIS: All right. Have a nice day, man. 19 20 INVESTIGATOR: Okay. You, too. All right. Bye. MR. HARRIS: All right. 21 22 (Investigator hangs up and is no longer on call.) MR. HARRIS: Hey, Grandma? 23 CAROLYN: Yeah. 24 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Hey, Grandma. Call this number 25

for me right quick. CAROLYN: Tony, I'm trying to take care of some 2 business. 3 MR. HARRIS: Okay. It ain't going to take you 4 nothing but one minute to call that number and put that 5 phone down, Grandma. 6 CAROLYN: Which is exactly what I'm going to do 7 because I'm trying to find some addresses. 8 What is the number? 9 MR. HARRIS: (813)253-1549. 10 Hello? Hello? 11 12 CAROLYN: Okay. What's that number again? MR. HARRIS: (813)253-1549. 13 CAROLYN: 25 --14 AUTOMATED VOICE: One minute remaining. 15 16 MR. HARRIS: Don't worry about it. I love you. going to call you back in a little bit to talk to my 17 attorney, all right? 18 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 19 Bye. 20 MR. HARRIS: All right. (Audio recorded phone call concluded.) 21 22 23 24 25

## File: CSN 33998718 032415 2 AUTOMATED VOICE: Please enter your PIN number followed by the pound sign. 3 (Dialing numbers.) 4 AUTOMATED VOICE: After the tone please say United 5 States. 6 MR. HARRIS: United States. United States. 7 8 AUTOMATED VOICE: Thank you. Press --(Dialing numbers.) 9 AUTOMATED VOICE: For quality --10 (Dialing numbers.) 11 (Phone ringing.) 12 13 CAROLYN: Hello? AUTOMATED VOICE: Hello. You have a prepaid call 14 from Anthony Harris, an inmate at Pasco County Jail. 15 16 This call will be recorded and subject to monitoring at anytime. Thank you for using I.C. Solutions. You may 17 begin speaking now. 18 MR. HARRIS: Man, why you did that, man? 19 CAROLYN: Hello? 20 MR. HARRIS: Why you did that? 21 22 CAROLYN: Did what? MR. HARRIS: You didn't even come back and get the 23 phone. Momma ain't -- Momma ain't talking on the phone. 24 25 Momma was asleep.

CAROLYN: Oh, well, I ain't know. 1 2 MR. HARRIS: Damn, man. Got me on the phone yelling for you, you ain't even 3 come pick back up the phone, you walking around talking 4 to somebody else. 5 CAROLYN: Uh-huh. 6 MR. HARRIS: Damn, Grandma. 7 CAROLYN: You is lying because I ain't say a word. 8 Now, who you want now? 9 MR. HARRIS: I told you to call my attorney. 10 11 call Momma no more; she asleep. (Phone ringing.) 12 13 ASHLEY: Good afternoon, Doyle and McCabe. MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing, Ashley? This is 14 15 Anthony Harris. ASHLEY: Hey, Anthony. What's going on? 16 MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing? I'm back in --17 ASHLEY: Pretty good. 18 MR. HARRIS: I'm back in Pasco. 19 20 ASHLEY: Okay. Can you hold on one second? Is the trail this week? 21 22 MR. HARRIS: Yeah, it's this week. When is it, Thursday? 23 ASHLEY: MR. HARRIS: Yeah. I think I -- I'll probably be 24 going down there tomorrow. 25

ASHLEY: Okay. When does it start? Because then 1 you'll probably go like the day after. 2 MR. HARRIS: No. They started on the 23rd. 3 ASHLEY: Oh, okay. Then, yeah, you're right, it 4 will probably be tomorrow. 5 Let me -- can you hold on one second? 6 MR. HARRIS: Yes. 7 ASHLEY: Because this is the last case, right? 8 MR. HARRIS: Okay. Listen. I got one this month 9 and one in April. That's the last case I --10 11 ASHLEY: Okay. And then April and then it's done? MR. HARRIS: It's done. 12 13 ASHLEY: Okay. Hold on one second, okay? MR. HARRIS: All right. 14 ASHLEY: Hold on. 15 (Call placed on hold/music playing.) 16 ASHLEY: Anthony? 17 MR. HARRIS: Hey. How you doing? 18 ASHLEY: Okay. It's Ashley. All right. So Kelly 19 20 said basically what will happen is once you do that last case in April, we will do the motion and wrap this thing 21 up for you and get everything situation. 22 Kelly's going to come out and see you this week. 23 Her murder trial got canceled because her client pled 24 out. So she will be out there to see you sometime this 25

```
week and talk to you about everything. Okay?
 1
              MR. HARRIS: Okay, Ashley.
 2
                       All right. So she'll be seeing you soon.
              ASHLEY:
 3
              MR. HARRIS: All right. It was nice talking to you,
 4
          too.
 5
              ASHLEY: You, too. Thank you. Glad you're doing
 6
          okay.
 7
 8
              MR. HARRIS: Yeah, I'm doing fine.
              ASHLEY: Good. That's very good to hear.
 9
              All right. Anthony, hang in there. We'll talk to
10
11
          you soon.
              MR. HARRIS: All right. Have a nice day.
12
              ASHLEY: Okay. You, too. Thank you. Bye-bye.
13
              (Ashley hangs up and is no longer on the call.)
14
              MR. HARRIS: Hey, Grandma? Grandma?
15
16
              CAROLYN: Yeah.
              MR. HARRIS: Oh, yeah. You should have did that the
17
          first time, Grandma.
18
              CAROLYN: Bye, Tony. I'm busy.
19
20
              MR. HARRIS: Man, Grandma, do not hang up the phone
          on me. I'm still -- I got to take care of one more
21
22
          thing.
              Call -- call this dude, (727)277-7171.
23
               (Phone ringing.)
24
25
              MR. HARRIS: He might not answer.
```

```
Hang it up. Hang it up.
 1
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
 2
           automated voice messaging sys --
 3
               MR. HARRIS: Hello?
 4
               CAROLYN: Hello?
 5
               MR. HARRIS: Okay. Call this one, (813)918-6013.
 6
               CAROLYN: 62013?
 7
 8
               MR. HARRIS: No. (813), that's the area code,
           918-6013. 918-6013.
 9
               (Phone ringing.)
10
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
11
           automated voice messaging system. 813 --
12
13
               MR. HARRIS: Hang that up.
               Hello? Hello?
14
               CAROLYN: Yeah.
15
16
               MR. HARRIS: Okay. Call that right back.
               Usually, when it do that, you got to call it back.
17
               Hello?
18
               (Phone ringing.)
19
20
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
           automated voice messaging system.
21
22
               MR. HARRIS: All right. Click it over.
               Hello?
23
               CAROLYN: Hello.
24
               AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
25
```

1	automated voice messaging system. 813
2	MR. HARRIS: All right. It's the same area code,
3	but 202-7366. 202-7366.
4	CAROLYN: I got to go eat, Tony.
5	AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
6	automated voice messaging system. 813
7	MR. HARRIS: Grandma, you can call the number,
8	Grandma.
9	CAROLYN: Well, I forgot the number.
10	MR. HARRIS: Two the area code (813)202-7366.
11	CAROLYN: All right. This is the last number.
12	MR. HARRIS: Man, I wasting my money on my phone,
13	man.
14	AUTOMATED VOICE: Your call has been forwarded to an
15	automated voice messaging system. 813
16	MR. HARRIS: Grandma, you called the wrong number,
17	Grandma.
18	CAROLYN: No, I didn't.
19	MR. HARRIS: Yes, you did. Yes, you did. That
20	number work. Hang the phone up. You called the wrong
21	number.
22	Just call Momma.
23	(Audio recorded phone call concluded.)
24	
25	

1	COUNTY OF PINELLAS )
2	STATE OF FLORIDA )
3	
4	I, Laura J. Heckman, do hereby certify that I was
5	authorized to and did transcribe the audio recording
6	jail calls re: Anthony Harris, and that the foregoing
7	transcript is a true and accurate record of the audio
8	recordings to the best of my understanding and ability.
9	
10	I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither counsel for,
11	related to, nor employed by any of the parties to the
12	action in which this proceeding was taken; and, further,
13	that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or
14	counsel employed by the parties hereto, nor financially
15	interested, or otherwise, in the outcome of this action.
16	DATED this 31st day of January 2021.
17	DATED CHIS SISC day Of Candary 2021.
18	
19	Laura Heckman
20	Laura J. Heckman Notary Public
21	NOCALY FUDIC
22	
23	
24	
25	